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Re:  Petition for Declaratory Ruling of WorldVu Satellites Limited,
IBFS File No. SAT-L OI-20160428-00041

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On Thursday, June 15, 2017, Christopher Murphy, Paul Konopka, and Daryl Hunter of
ViaSat, Inc. spoke with Jose Albuquerque, Chief of the Satellite Division of the International
Bureau, by telephone. The discussion focused on matters addressed in the ex parte presentation
submitted by ViaSat on June 13, 2017 in this proceeding.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions in this matter.

cC: Jose Albuquerque

Respectfully submitted,

/sl Elizabeth R. Park
Elizabeth R. Park
Jarrett S. Taubman

Counsel to ViaSat, Inc.



